
Message 

From : 

Sent : 

To: 

Subject: 

lformu sa@HydroOne.com [I form usa@Hyd roO ne. com] 
7 /12/2011 9:19:40 AM 
Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton] 
RE : Confidential Phone Call 

Hi, Ed. How nice to hear from you . Are you golfing at the OEN tournament this 
year? Hope to see you there. 

I am leaving for a trip to Northern Ontario this afternoon and am out this 
morning. Would 2:00 or 2:30 work for you? 

Look forward to speaking with you . Thanks. Laura 

Laura Formusa 
President and CEO 
Hydro One Inc. 

416-345-6306 
lformusa@hydroone.com 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 8:27 AM 
To: FORMUSA Laura 
Subject: Confidential Phone Call 

Laura: 

I was hoping that you could allow me a few moments of your time in the near future so that I may give you a 
confidential phone call. If so could you provide me a couple of times and the phone number to which to call. 

Thanks very much for your consideration . 

Regards ..... .. .... Ed 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President&'. CEO 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 3Z5 
Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222 
Fax:705-445-2549 
Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

TOC0051620 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to wham it is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and a ttachments. 


